No. Acad.III/PQ/975/2013					             	                   May 07, 2013 	
 
Shri Anant Kumar Singh
Joint Secretary (CU&L) 	
Ministry of Human Resource Development	
Department of Higher Education
Government of India
Room No. 109, 'C' Wing
Shastri Bhawan
New Delhi - 110 115
Fax: 23070927


Sub:	Draft reply to Parliamentary Standing Committee on Urban Development on the performance of CPWD in maintaining Government buildings on 07.05.2013 at 3.00 p.m. 


Sir, 
	
Please refer to your Email dated 06.05.2013 on the subject cited above. 

	As desired, we forward herewith the draft material to the aforesaid Question for further action at your end. 

	Thanking you, 
Yours faithfully, 


                                                                    		(Umakant Agarwal)
Deputy Registrar (Academic)
Encl: As above.                                                         





JAWAHARLAL NEHRU UNIVERSITY
NEW DELHI - 110067

Draft reply to Parliamentary Standing Committee on Urban Development on the performance of CPWD in maintaining Government buildings on 07.05.2013 at 3.00 p.m. 

Q. (i)	If your buildings are maintained by the CPWD;	 

 Ans. (i)	No, JNU buildings are being maintained by Engineering Department of JNU.

Q. (ii)	If yes, then what is your experience with them;

Ans. (ii)	Not applicable, in view of (i) above. 

    Q. (iii)	If your experience is not satisfactory then please mention few facts which lead to the conclusion of unsatisfactory performance;

Ans. (iii)	Not applicable, in view of (i) & (ii) above. 	

    Q. (iv)	In case your buildings are not maintained by the CPWD, please send a NIL report?

Ans. (iv)	Nil report, as JNU buildings are not maintained by the CPWD.

	New Central Universities

    Q. (i)	Whether you have engaged CPWD as Project Manager or Work Agency;

   Q. (ii)	If yes, then what is your experience with them;

  Q. (iii)	If your experience is not satisfactory then please mention few facts which lead to the conclusion of unsatisfactory performance;

  Q. (iv)	In case you have not engaged CPWD as Project Manager or Work Agency, then send a NIL report?	 
		
Ans. (i) to (iv)	Nil report, as all new buildings are being constructed by M/s RITES Ltd., a Central PSU.


     
